American Agricultural Law Association 

2019 Annual Educational Symposium
Request for Proposals:

Please return the completed form by March 1, 2019 to:

Mike Traxinger – mike.traxinger@agtegra.com

Please contact Mike at 605-377-4110 with any questions.

Please note:

· The conference is scheduled for November 7-9, 2019 in Washington D.C.
· Concurrent sessions will between 60-90 minutes in length.

· Panels will generally be limited to 2 presenters plus a moderator for 60 minute sessions and 3 presenters plus a moderator for longer sessions.
· Ultimate length of sessions will be determined based on scheduling needs.  If you prefer a 60 minute session length, please note that.
· If a question does not apply to you, simply leave the field blank.  

 
Title of Program (please limit to 80 characters – keep it short to fit in the conference program):
	


Program Description – In 100 words or less, provide a summary of the content that will give proposal evaluators an accurate depiction of what will be covered in your program. If your proposal is accepted, an edited version of this text may be used to market the program. 
	


Proposed format and materials - List the types of materials and format you intend to use for the session to convey educational information. These may include PowerPoint, outlines, checklists, form documents, videos, etc. The format may be panel discussions, presentations, or interactive sessions
	


PLEASE INDICATE ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:
Target audience for your session:

         New attorney
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Private practitioner
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In-house counsel
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Academic professional
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Student
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Non-government organization counsel
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Policy professionals
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_______________________________ (other)
Preferred track for your session:

         Private Practice
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In-House Counsel
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Policy
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Food Law
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Ethics

Audience experience level for your session:
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Beginner
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Intermediate
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Advanced

Session length preference:
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 60 minute
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No preference on length
Are you or your co-presenter(s) submitting other proposals for consideration?
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Yes ______​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________ (Other session title)
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No

Would all of the presenters agree to broadcast your presentation live to all AALA members?*
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Yes

         [image: image20.png]


No
Would all of the presenters agree to record your presentation and archive it on AALA’s digital library for access to all AALA members?*
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Yes
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No
Would your presentation be open to the media?**
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Yes

         [image: image24.png]


No
*AALA is considering using technology to increase member participation and resources. The answer to this question will not dictate whether or not your proposal is selected.

**Given the location of the 2019 symposium, we expect a heightened interest from the media to attend. We want to be sure we are clear with any media which sessions are open to them and which are not. 

SPEAKER INFORMATION
Individuals submitting proposals with multiple speakers should contact everyone included in the proposal to verify their interest and commitment in participating before submitting this proposal. 
Presenter One/Session Coordinator
Name



_                                     _
Title



_                                     _
Organization


_                                     _
Address


_                                     _
City, State Zip Code Country
_                                     _
Phone



_                                     _
Email



_                                     _
Are you an AALA member?
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Yes

         [image: image26.png]


No
Are you an attorney?  

____ Yes

____ No
Gender:

____ Female
____ Male

____ Transgender
____ Prefer to self-describe_________________

The session coordinator listed above will be contacted for any questions and will be informed of the decision on the proposal. 

Presenter Two 
Name



_                                     _
Title



_                                     _
Organization


_                                     _
Address


_                                     _
City, State Zip Code Country
_                                     _
Phone



_                                     _
Email



_                                     _
Is presenter two an AALA member?
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Yes

         [image: image28.png]


No
Is presenter two a lawyer?  

_____ Yes

_____ No
Gender:

____ Female
____ Male

____ Transgender
____ Prefer to self-describe_________________

Presenter Three 
Name



_                                     _
Title



_                                     _
Organization


_                                     _
Address


_                                     _
City, State Zip Code Country
_                                     _
Phone



_                                     _
Email



_                                     _
Is presenter three an AALA member?
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Yes
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No
Is presenter three a lawyer?  
_____ Yes

_____ No
Gender:

____ Female
____ Male

____ Transgender
____ Prefer to self-describe_________________

Any additional information you would like the planning team to know:  

	


